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Geotechnical Engineering Investigation
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Offices Serving The Western United States 
4221 Brickell Street • Ontario, CA  91761 • (909) 974-4400 • Fax (909) 974-4022 

 

 

August 4, 2008 KA Project No. 112-07036 
 
Mr. Thomas Middleton 
Regency Centers Inc. 
36 Executive Park, Suite 100 
Irvine, CA 92614 
 
RE: Report Update 
 Proposed Shopping Center 
 Jefferson Street and Fred Waring Drive 
 La Quinta, California 

Dear Mr. Middleton: 

Based on our review of our Geotechnical Engineering Investigation Report dated May 25, 2007, all 
subsequent letters, and recent site visit, the above mentioned report is considered, from a geotechnical 
standpoint, to remain valid for the proposed development.  

The recommendations and limitations provided in the geotechnical engineering investigation report and 
all subsequent letters apply to this project.  If you have any questions, or if we can be of further 
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our office at (909) 974-4400. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
KRAZAN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
Christopher Robinson, PG   James M. Kellogg, PE 
Project Geologist   Project Engineer 
PG No. 8420   RCE No. 65092 
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